Name: Engineer Khalid Mahmood

Position: Sector Manager (Vertical Structures)

Contact: Email: khalidmrathore@exceed.pk

Brief Description:

Eng. Khalid Mahmood is a highly qualified and motivated professional with over 25 years of national and international experience regarding on-field as well as off-field projects. Proven senior level experience in financial, personnel management as well executive and strategic decision making. He has a wide range of experience in planning, forecasting, budgeting and monitoring infrastructure projects of major and mega nature.

He has rich experience of planning, contracting, construction & monitoring high rise buildings/vertical structures with a project cost of Rs 1500.00 Million with Fauji Fertilizer Company Ltd., Rehabilitation Projects worth US \$ 100.00 Million in Kuwait after the gulf war (1992-93) and many other successful Vertical Structure EPC Projects to his credit.

He also has great experience of efficiently executing/ supervising construction projects in the Hard to work areas of Pakistan including construction project in Mari Bughti area, Dodhak oilfield, Balochistan.

Professional Experience (Past 10 Years):

01/2012 to Present M/S Exceed (Pvt.) Ltd.

Islamabad, Pakistan

Director Buildings/Vertical Structures

- At Exceed (Pvt.) Ltd. I am heading the Buildings/Vertical Structures Division whereby several High Rise & Low Rise Building's design, planning, costing (PC-1), execution is being done by me.
- I also lead the structure division, vertical projects International Projects bidding team.
- I am also leading the EPC team of vertical structures of Exceed (Pvt.) Ltd. which is in the process
 of initiating projects worth billions of rupees in the fields of Hospitality, Education (an international
 University), Commercial & Residential Towers all with most advanced environmental friendly
 features and sustainability issues fully considered.

01-2009 to 01/2012 Engineering Housing Society

Rawalpindi, Pakistan Executive Member

As executive member have a rich experience of planning, designing and executing infrastructures
of "Engineering Housing Society" spread over 300 kannals of land valuing in a budget of Rs 2000.00
Million which includes road network, water supply, electric supply network, sanitation, pre-qualifying
sub-contractors, tendering, sonstruction supervision etc.

2003 to 2009 Fauji Fertilizers Corporation

Mirpur Mathelo, Pakistan

Position

 Worked with a Multinational company, Fauji Fertilizer Company Ltd. (FFC) a Multinational Company for six years gaining a rich experience of planning, contracting, construction management, construction and monitoring a high rise building with a project cost of Rs 1.5 billion.
 Rich experience of construction and management works at Urea Plant, FFC, Mirpur Mathelo

M/S Exceed (Pvt.) Ltd.

Languages:

English- Very Good at reading, writing & speaking

Urdu- Excellent at reading, writing & speaking

Punjabi- Excellent in speaking, Good in reading

Education:

National University Of Science and Technology (NUST)

Degree: Bachelor of Engineering Discipline: Civil Engineering

Date Awarded: 1983

Special Qualifications:

Courses/Certifications/Seminars in Construction Administration, Financial Management & Bridging which are pertinent to this IQC and will help me in the Construction Management under this IQC.

Pakistan Institute of Management Science

Certification: Financial Management by Non-Financial Managers

Date Awarded:Sep,2005

EUROMATECH (Dubai)

Certification: Construction Administrator - Seminar

Date Awarded: April, 2005

Member:

Pakistan Engineering Council Pakistan Institute of Engineers Pakistan Engineering Congress